
1 
 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the Deputy City Clerk at 
448 E. 1st Street, Ste. 112, Salida, CO 81201, Ph.719-530-2630 at least 48 hours in advance. 
 

  

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

448 E. 1st Street, Room 190 

Salida, Colorado 81201 

Tuesday, May 21, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order  

a. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Mayor Wood 

b. Roll Call 

 

2. Proclamation Regarding Sister City of Higashinaruse Village, Akita Prefecture, 

Japan 

 

3. Introduction of Aimee Tihonovich, Finance Director 

 

4. Consent Agenda   

a. Approval of Agenda 

b. Approval of Meeting Minutes – May 7, 2019 

c. GARNA – Fee Waiver Request 

d. Approve Lease Purchase Agreement for Street Sweeper 

e. Approval of State Lease for Touber Building  

 

5. Citizen Comment – 3 minute time limit 

 

6. Unfinished Business / Action Items 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing of Ordinance 2019-09 Amending 

Chapter 13, Article III of the Salida Municipal Code Entitled “Water and 

Wastewater Fees, Rates and Charges” to Create New User Classes, and 

Amending Chapter 13, Article II of the Salida Municipal Code Entitled 

“Water and Wastewater Regulations” (Bill Almquist) 

 

7. New Business / Action Items 

a. Resolution 2019-29 Amending the Fees and Charges for Water and 

Wastewater Services (Bill Almquist) 

b. Resolution 2019-30 Attorney Scope of Work (Drew Nelson) 

c. Resolution 2019-31 A Proposed Amendment to the Conditions of 

Resolution 2017-33 Approving the Transfer of Sewer Taps at 7251 County 

Road 105 (Glen Van Nimwegen) 

d. Conditional Lease Agreement with PowderMonarch LLC for Lighting on 

Tenderfoot Mountain 



2 
 

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the Deputy City Clerk at 
448 E. 1st Street, Ste. 112, Salida, CO 81201, Ph.719-530-2630 at least 48 hours in advance. 
 

 

8. Councilmembers, Mayor and City Treasurer Reports 

- Councilors Bowers, Shore, Templeton, Critelli, Brown-Kovacic, 

Kasper, Mayor Wood 

- Treasurer Pappenfort 

- Staff Reports 

 

      9. Adjourn 

 
 

 
[SEAL] 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk    Mayor P.T. Wood 



1 
 

May 7, 2019 Minutes 
 

  

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

448 E. 1st Street, Room 190 

Salida, Colorado 81201 

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 - 6:00 p.m. 
MINUTES 

1. Call to Order  

a. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Mayor Wood 

b. Roll Call – Present: Mayor Wood, Critelli, Bowers, Brown-Kovacic, Shore, 

Kasper.  Absent: Templeton 

 

2. Presentations 

a. Civility Project: Jody Bol, Jeanine Frazee, and students Madeline 

Townsend, Ripley Judd, Claire Shepherd presented their posters regarding 

their views on civility. 

b. Arbor Day Proclamation – read by Mayor Wood 

 

3. Consent Agenda   

a. Approval of Agenda 

b. Approval of Meeting Minutes – April 16, 2019 

c. Approval of Special Meeting Minutes – April 26, 2019 

d. KHEN Fundraiser 

e. Shakespeare in the Park – Fee Waiver Request 

f. Hooligan Alley – Street Closure 

g. Salida Community Film Shoot – Street Closure 

 

Critelli made a motion to combine and approve the items on the Consent 

Agenda.  Seconded by Brown-Kovacic. With all in favor, THE MOTION 

PASSED. 

 

4. Citizen Comment – no one spoke. 

 

5. Unfinished Business / Action Items 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing of Ordinance 2019-08 Amending 

Article III of Chapter 6 of the Salida Municipal Code Concerning Marijuana 

Licensing (Nina Williams) 

 

Mayor Wood opened the public hearing at which no one spoke.  Mayor Wood 

closed the public hearing.  Shore made a motion to approve Ordinance 2019-



2 
 

May 7, 2019 Minutes 
 

08 on second reading.  Seconded by Brown-Kovacic.  With all in favor, THE 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

b. Resolution 2019-19 Amending the Policies Regarding Access to Public 

Records (Sonia Walter/Nina Williams) 

 

Brown-Kovacic made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-19.  Seconded by 

Critelli. Shore made an amendment to the motion that the second sentence in 

section A(5) of the external policy be struck.  Seconded by Kasper.  All in favor 

of the amendment. With Bowers dissenting, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

6. New Business / Action Items 

a. Resolution 2019-23 Amending the 1030 J Street Agreement (Glen Van 

Nimwegen) 

 

Brown-Kovacic made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-23.  Seconded by 

Kasper. With Bowers dissenting, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

b. Resolution 2019-24 Approving Subdivision Improvement Agreement for 

Dutch Run Minor Subdivision (Glen Van Nimwegen) 

 

Critelli made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-24.  Seconded by Bowers. 

With all in favor, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

c. Resolution 2019-25 to Reappoint Members to the Historic Preservation 

Commission (Glen Van Nimwegen) 

 

Shore made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-25.  Seconded by Bowers. 

With all in favor, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

d. First Reading of Ordinance 2019-09 Amending Chapter 13, Article III of 

the Salida Municipal Code Entitled “Water and Wastewater Fees, Rates and 

Charges” to Create New User Classes, and Amending Chapter 13, Article 

II of the Salida Municipal Code Entitled “Water and Wastewater 

Regulations” (Bill Almquist) 

 

Kasper made a motion to approve Ordinance 2019-09 at first reading and 

setting public hearing and second reading for May 21, 2019.  Seconded by 

Brown-Kovacic.  Council asked for a “sunset provision” of two to three years 

to revisit the fees changes. With all in favor, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

e. City Administrator Performance Review 

 

Kasper made a motion to approve the City Administrator’s contract and an 

increase of pay of $10,000.  Seconded by Shore.  With Critelli and Bowers 

dissenting, THE MOTION PASSED. 



3 
 

May 7, 2019 Minutes 
 

 

f. Finance Committee Appointments 

 

Shore and Brown-Kovacic volunteered to serve on the Finance Committee 

with Kasper as an alternate.  Critelli made a motion to approve the Finance 

Committee appointments.  Seconded by Bowers.  With all in favor, THE 

MOTION PASSED. 

 

g. Resolution 2019-26 Approving a Commercial Lease Agreement for 323 

First Street with Salida Bottling Company LLC (Drew Nelson) 

 

Council discussed the increase in cost of the lease. Critelli made a motion to 

approve Resolution 2019-26.  Seconded by Shore.  With Bowers dissenting, 

THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

h. Resolution 2019-27 Approving a Professional Services Agreement with 

Orion Integration Services for Information Technology Services (Drew 

Nelson) 

 

Shore made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-27.  Seconded by Critelli.  

With all in favor, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

i. Resolution 2019-28 Approving a Third Amendment to a Real Property 

Lease Between the R-32-J Salida School District and the City of Salida for 

the Loyal Duke Dog Park (Drew Nelson) 

 

Kasper made a motion to approve Resolution 2019-28.  Seconded by Bowers.  

With all in favor, THE MOTION PASSED. 

 

7. Councilmembers, Mayor and City Treasurer Reports 

- Bowers going to Monte Vista to meet with CIRSA.  

- Shore brought up the topic of food trucks and standardizing policy. 

- Critelli also wants a discussion regarding food truck. 

- Brown-Kovacic asked for an update of short-term rentals. 

- Kasper attended a celebration of the Colorado Trail. 

- Mayor Wood complemented Oveja Negra on their Wright Award. Also 

the City will be hosting the Colorado Creative Industries summit. 

- Pappenfort thanked the Councilpersons for joining her on the Finance 

Committee. 

 

8. Executive Session 

a. For the purpose of discussing the transfer or sale of real property interest, 

pursuant to C.R.S. section 24-6-402(4)(a); determining positions relative to 

matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing strategies for 

negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, pursuant to C.R.S. section 24-



4 
 

May 7, 2019 Minutes 
 

6-402(4)(e); and receiving legal advice on specific legal questions, pursuant 

to C.R.S. section 24-6-402(4)(b). 

 

Shore made a motion to go into Executive Session.  Seconded by Critelli.  All 

in favor.  Council went into Executive Session at 8:11pm and returned at 

8:51pm.  Present were: Critelli, Mayor Wood, Shore, Bowers, Brown-Kovacic, 

Drew Nelson, Nina Williams. 

 

        9.    Adjourned at 8:52pm. 

 
 

 
[SEAL] 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________  ____________________________________ 
City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk    Mayor P.T. Wood 





    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 14, 2019 
 
City of Salida 
448 E. First Street 
Salida, CO 81201 
 
Dear Salida City Council, 
 
The 21st annual Headwaters Institute is scheduled for Friday, June 7, 2019.    
 
The Headwaters Institute is an all-day workshop for first year river guides and the public. Lectures 
and break-out sessions will be presented by numerous local and regional experts. Topics will 
include management of public lands in the Arkansas Valley, geology, the effects of global climate 
change on the Arkansas, wildlife in the watershed, plus stream and fire ecology. 
 
GARNA and AHRA are requesting use of Riverside Park and the Salida Scout Hut for the 
day on Friday, June 7, from 8:00 am to 3:00 pm. We appreciate any fee waivers or discounts 
that the city can provide for these venues.  
 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 

 
 
Dominique Naccarato 
Executive Director 
 

 
 

PO Box 1522 
Salida, Colorado  81201 
 

719.539.5106 
www.garna.org   

info@garna.org 

Greater Arkansas River Nature Association 
Nature Centered, Community Driven. 

http://www.garna.org/


 

CITY OF SALIDA 
 

PARK RESERVATIONS 
 

 
 
 
Please review the attached Provisions for Park Rental and Rules and initial.   DN   

 
                                                                Date of application __5-14-2019________ 
 
1.  Event location(s): ____Riverside Park__________ 
 
2.  Date(s) & times(s) of event: _June 7, 2019 8 am -3 PM____________________ 
   
3.  Proposed activity: _GARNA/AHRA Headwaters Institute 
 
4.  Estimated number of people: _130 
 
5.  Individual or organization sponsor(s): Greater Arkansas River Nature Association (GARNA) 
 Address: _128 E. 1st Street, Suite 205, Salida, CO 81201 
 Telephone: 719-539-5106  Email: _ dominique@garna.org 
 
6.  Contact person: Dominique Naccarato 
 Address: 128 E. 1st Street, Suite 205, Salida, CO 81201 
 Telephone: 719-539-5106 Email: dominique@garna.org 
  
7.  Will you need electricity?  Yes _x____ No _____ 
 If yes, for what purpose? __amphitheater for speakers_________ 
  

• A $10 fee will be charged for events requiring electricity. 
 
8.  County Health policy REQUIRES 1 toilet/50 people. Events with over 100 attendees 
     must have additional portable toilets.   
 

• Local providers are: Arkansas Valley Porta Pots (719) 539-9957; CP's Portables (719) 539-4985   
 
9.   Events with 50 or more participants require a professional trash service. You are responsible   

for trash removal during and after your event. The local trash company is Waste 
Management, (719) 539-6911.  Will you be renting trash/recycling containers?  

       
Yes _______ No ___x____ 

  
      We encourage recycling for all events.  Contact Angel of Shavano Recycling (Mickey at (719)-  
      207-1197) to arrange for recycle bins at your event.   
 

• Fees are to be paid to the company that will be providing service.   
       
 

APPLICATION A:  
PRIVATE PARTIES 

Da
te

: 
Pa

rk
: 



 

Signed: 

Event sponsor:      City of Salida: _________________________ 
 
    Date: _May 14, 2019  Date: ________________________________ 

 
 
 

 
*Park Fees: __________ $50/4 hours or $100/park/day or $200/park/day if 

park is used overnight (for example, fencing or tents are kept up) 
  
*Damage Deposit: __________ $75 All parks except Riverside. Please make this a    
                                                         separate check so it can be refunded or destroyed if  
                                                         the park is left in satisfactory condition. 

     
     __________$150 Riverside Park/Band Shell. The permit holder  
              must pick up and sign for the band shell key at the  
              Aquatic Center prior to the event. 
 
      If clean-up is not satisfactory, damage deposit may not be refunded. 
 
 

 Electricity Fees:  __________ $10/day 
 

 
Total Fees:   __________ 
 
* Required fees. 

  
 

Make checks payable to the City of Salida. 
 
 
PRE-EVENT CHECKLIST: 
 Fees collected 

o Park Fees 
o Damage Deposit 
o Electricity  

 Trash removal arranged 
 Toilets arranged 
 Amplified Sound Permit (if needed) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Application A Fees: 

Provisions for Park Rentals and Park Rules 



 

Permit #: _______ 
   
 

CITY OF SALIDA 
AMPLIFIED SOUND PERMIT 

 
Pursuant to Article IX Section 10-9-80 S.M.C., ___________________________________ (Permittee) has been 
granted this permit to exceed the maximum sound levels established in Section 10-9-80, S.M.C., in accordance with 
the following terms and conditions: 
 
  Permittee: _____Greater Arkansas River Nature Association 
  
 Address: ____128 E. 1st Street, Suite 205__ 
 _Salida, CO_____________________________________________________ 
 
 Telephone: __719-539-5106__________________ 
  
  
            Individual supervising sound (if different from Permittee): Stew Pappenfort 
 
 Activity/event: __GARNA/AHRA Headwaters Institute 
 
 Type of sound amplification equipment authorized (if any): __amplification for educational presentations 
 ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
 Location: __Riverside Park 
 Date(s): __June 7, 2019 
 Hours of operation: _9 am to 3 pm_ 
 
 Additional terms/conditions (attach additional sheets if necessary): _______________ 
 ____________________________________________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________________ 
 ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
            Expiration: __________________________________________________________ 
 
The Permittee shall ensure that the sound/activity authorized by this permit shall be conducted in compliance with 
all applicable City ordinances and regulations, and a failure by the Permittee to do so, or to comply with all terms 
and conditions set forth hereinabove, may result in the summary revocation of this permit. 
  
 Approved by the City Administrator on the ____ day of __________________ 20___    
 
City of Salida: ___________________________________________  

(City Administrator) 
 
 Accepted and agreed to by the Permittee: _______________________________ 
 

Date: _____________________________ 
Revised December 2015  



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    

  Meeting Date: May 21, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM NO.

Consent Agenda 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works 

PRESENTED BY: 

 David Lady 

ITEM:  

Consent Agenda 

Council Action To Approve the Purchase of a street sweeper for Public Works. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Salida Public Works Department annually upgrades vehicles that have reached the end 
of their useful life through a fleet vehicle replacement program identified in the annual budget. The 
current sweeper is approximately 13 years old and has had an increased number of repairs which 
have affected service, costs, and availability. Design changes with newer sweepers have increased 
performance and functionality. 

Street sweepers are a unique type of equipment with limited dealer resources for local support and 
service. Additionally, each street sweeper manufacturer has unique specifications and features 
that serve different purposes, therefore, specifications vary. 

Proposals and specifications for two different brands of sweepers were reviewed. The base pricing 
between the two were comparable. However, the Dulevo sweeper provided several options that 
offer value to typical uses in Salida for specific street maintenance needs.  

The Dulevo has an auxiliary sweeper attachment that allows the operator to clean raised sections 
such as the stamped brick concrete parkways on the highway as well as the deep curb pans that 
Salida has in the downtown region. Other unique features include a GPS system for route 
optimization, rear cameras for safety, a tight turning radius which works ideal for downtown, and a 
vacuum assist system which reduces dust for the operator and the public. The Dulevo also has 
engine performance specifications ideal for higher altitudes. 

Several municipal references were checked that have operated a variety of street sweepers. All 
provided positive reviews for the Dulevo. Operators cited that they were reliable, customer service 
was excellent, and the machine performed well. 

Base Pricing: Dulevo 6000 - $218,439, Elgin Pelican - $237,785 

Pricing including preferred options: Dulevo 6000 -  $255,835 

Proposed Equipment with the preferred options for 7-year and 5-year lease purchase agreements 
are provided below.  

Make/Model Amount 
Dulevo  6000 $41,795.50 (7-yr annual commitment) 
Dulevo 6000 $56,250.76 (5-yr annual commitment) 



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    

  Meeting Date: May 21, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM NO.

Consent Agenda 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Public Works 

PRESENTED BY: 

 David Lady 

FISCAL NOTE: 

A budget allocation of $52,000 total is included in the 2019 budget (10-30-5544-0). Finance staff 
reviewed the agreement and recommended the 5-year option. A budget amendment is not 
anticipated for the overall 10-30 fund at this time.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff is recommending approval of the lease-purchase 5-year agreement with Hardline Equipment 
– National Cooperative Leasing with the annual amount of $56,250.76.

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

A Council person should make a motion to “combine and approve the items on the consent 
agenda.” Followed by a second and then a voice vote. 



I N D U S T R I A L  A N D  C L E A N I N G  E Q U I P M E N T

6000

I N D U S T R I A L  A N D  C L E A N I N G  E Q U I P M E N T



I N D U S T R I A L  A N D  C L E A N I N G  E Q U I P M E N T

I N D U S T R I A L  A N D  C L E A N I N G  E Q U I P M E N T

Concept

Design, innovative and robust constructions, effective solutions for all applications and the unique large waste hopper make the Dulevo 
6000  the perfect working tool for all seasons – everywhere and at any time - regardless of high or low temperatures, sun, rain or snow. Up 
to date technology and top-quality components ensure the high standards demanded by the market – a guaranty of longevity.



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    
                                                                                                                               Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 
  
    
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

Consent Agenda  

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Administration 

PRESENTED BY: 

Drew Nelson 

  

BY:    

 

 

ITEM:    
 
Lease Agreement Renewal – 448 East First Street (Touber Building), Suites 201 and 216 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City currently leases Suites 201 and 216 to the State of Colorado for the Salida Workforce 
Center and the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, respectively.  Both leases are set to expire at 
the end of June, 2019, and both SWC and DVR have requested five-year extensions of the existing 
leases.  Both existing leases are attached to this report. 
 
The State of Colorado has proposed a 3% annual rent increase, keeping in line with prior lease 
increases that have occurred over the last 5-year lease term.  The lease amounts are as follows: 
 

448 East First Street, Suite 201  368 Sq.Ft. 4/18/2019   

      

Proposed Rent Table      

Term Dates  Annual Rent/SF 
Property 
Taxes  

Adjusted 
Rent/SF 

Monthly 
Rent  

Total Annual 
Rent  

7/1/19 - 6/60/20 $16.52 $0.00 $16.52 $506.61 $6,079.36 

7/1/20 - 6/30/21 $17.02 $0.00 $17.02 $521.81 $6,261.74 

7/1/21 - 6/30/22 $17.53 $0.00 $17.53 $537.47 $6,449.59 

7/1/22 - 6/30/23 $18.05 $0.00 $18.05 $553.59 $6,643.08 

7/1/23 - 6/30/24 $18.59 $0.00 $18.59 $570.20 $6,842.37 

  $0.00    

       

448 East First Street, Suite 216 418 Sq.Ft.     

      

Proposed Rent Table      

Term Dates  Annual Rent/SF 
Property 
Taxes  

Adjusted 
Rent/SF 

Monthly 
Rent  

Total Annual 
Rent  

7/1/19 - 6/60/20 $16.52 $0.00 $16.52 $575.45 $6,905.36 

7/1/20 - 6/30/21 $17.02 $0.00 $17.02 $592.71 $7,112.52 

7/1/21 - 6/30/22 $17.53 $0.00 $17.53 $610.49 $7,325.90 

7/1/22 - 6/30/23 $18.05 $0.00 $18.05 $628.81 $7,545.67 

7/1/23 - 6/30/24 $18.59 $0.00 $18.59 $647.67 $7,772.04 

  $0.00    
 
 



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    
                                                                                                                               Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 
  
    
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

Consent Agenda  

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Administration 

PRESENTED BY: 

Drew Nelson 

  

BY:    

 

 

FISCAL NOTE: 
The City would receive the revenues noted in the rent table above, totaling $68,937.63 over the term 
of the combined leases. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval of the leases for Suites 201 and 216 with the rent tables as noted in this 
memo, which will be incorporated into a renewed lease agreement substantially similar to the two 
agreements attached, signed by the City Administrator and which have been reviewed and approved 
as to form by the City Attorney. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
A City Councilperson should make a motion to combine and approve the items on the consent 
agenda, followed by a second and a voice vote. 

 

 



1

Drew Nelson

From: Griffin - CDLE, David <david.griffin@state.co.us>
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2019 3:04 PM
To: drew.nelson@cityofsalida.com
Cc: Angie Oswalt
Subject: Salida Workforce Center Lease
Attachments: 4 18 19_Salida WFC_Proposed Rent Table.xlsx; 15-62703 Salida Lease-City of Salida.pdf

Drew: 
 
I just left you a voice message regarding the Colorado Rural Workforce Consortium's (CRWC) lease we have 
with the City of Salida in which we are leasing 368 square feet in the Touber Building.  This lease expires on 
June 30, 2019 and we are looking to continue leasing this space for another 5 year period.   
 
I would like you to review the current lease, which I have attached for your reference.  I have also attached a 
proposed rent table beginning July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2024. 
 
Please let us know if you are in agreement to continue this lease and/or if you have questions relative to our 
lease arrangements.  
 
Thank you..  
David Griffin 
Project Manager 
Colorado Rural Workforce Consortium 
633 17th Room 700 
Denver, CO 80202 
Cell: 303-503-2739 



1

Drew Nelson

From: Schweizer - CDLE, Colleene <colleene.schweizer@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 11:35 AM
To: drew.nelson@cityofsalida.com
Cc: James Smith - CDLE
Subject: Fwd: State lease - distribution copy
Attachments: 4 18 19_Salida WFC_Proposed Rent Table.xlsx

Hello Drew, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. Dave Griffin has shared your contact information and that you will be 
presenting the new lease template for CRWC on May 7th for renewal of their leased space in Salida.  
 
Heather Wright and I have spoken several times and I believe she gave you the template for both DVR and 
CRWC (CDLE) to review. Do you also plan on reviewing the lease for DVR on May 7th for renewal as well?  
 
Thank you, 
 
Colleene 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Griffin - CDLE, David <david.griffin@state.co.us> 
Date: Fri, May 3, 2019 at 11:20 AM 
Subject: Re: State lease - distribution copy 
To: Schweizer - CDLE, Colleene <colleene.schweizer@state.co.us> 
Cc: James Smith - CDLE <jamesd.smith@state.co.us> 
 

Colleene: 
 
I shared the current lease with Drew and a proposed rent table, see attached, that he stated he will take to the 
City Council on May 7th... . 
Thanks.  
 
David Griffin  
Project Manager  
CRWC  
 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

We Keep Colorado Working. 

C (303) 503-2739 
633 17th St., Suite 700, Denver, CO 80202 
david.griffin@state.co.us | www.colorado.gov/cdle 
 
 
On Fri, May 3, 2019 at 10:35 AM Schweizer - CDLE, Colleene <colleene.schweizer@state.co.us> wrote: 
Dave, 



2

 
Thank you, I really appreciate it. This is the person that Heather mentioned was reviewing them. DId he 
already review yours as I gave Heather the template for both DVR and CRWC lease renewals. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Colleene 
 
 

































































   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    
                                                                                                                               Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 
  
    
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

 6.a  

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Community Development 

PRESENTED BY: 

 Bill Almquist 

  

    

 

 

ITEM:    
Ordinance No. 2019-09 Amending Chapter 13 of the Salida Municipal Code regarding user classes 
and timing of system development fee payments, especially for multi-family, accessory dwelling 
units, and affordable housing development. 

REQUEST / BACKGROUND:  
The proposed ordinance addresses the following: 

1. Amends the “Residential Single-Family” customer class to also include “Duplexes,” which is 
more consistent with Chapter 16 of the Salida Municipal Code.  

2. Creates a new “Accessory Dwelling Unit” customer class for the purposes of charging water 
and wastewater system development fees separate from those for single-family residential. 

3. Creates a new “Multi-Family Residential” customer class for the purpose of charging water 
and wastewater system development fees separate from those for single-family residential. 

4. Creates a new “Legally-Restricted Affordable Housing” customer class for the purpose of 
charging water and wastewater system development fees separate from those for single-
family residential.   

5. Clarifies the definition of the “Commercial” customer class for mixed-use residential 
developments for the purposes of charging water and wastewater system development fees. 

6. Clarifies the timing of system development fee payments and provides multi-family, 
accessory dwelling units, and affordable housing developments an option to defer payments 
until the latter stages of construction to assist with financing.     

The attached Chapter 13 amendments show the changes in BOLD and UNDERLINED, with most 
recent changes in RED. There are no increases in fees proposed, and this proposal does not 
address any changes of fees for water or wastewater usage. 

Note: Proposed Resolution No. 2019-29 amends the fee sheet for some of the above-mentioned 
user classes in accordance with relative system impacts as analyzed by staff and consultants.  

 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
 
A Councilor should make the motion to “Approve Ordinance No. 2019-09 on second reading.” 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Ordinance No. 2019-09 
 

 



CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
ORDINANCE NO. 09 

(Series of 2019) 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO, 
AMENDING CHAPTER 13, ARTICLE III OF THE SALIDA MUNICIPAL CODE 
ENTITLED “WATER AND WASTEWATER FEES, RATES AND CHARGES” TO 
AMEND EXISTING USER CLASSES AND CREATE NEW USER CLASSES; AND 
AMENDING CHAPTER 13, ARTICLE II OF THE SALIDA MUNICIPAL CODE 
ENTITLED “WATER AND WASTEWATER REGULATIONS” 

WHEREAS, the City Council has identified water and wastewater system development 
fees as one of the barriers to building affordable housing, including multi-family rental units; and  

WHEREAS, each affordable housing unit and multi-family unit is currently charged the 
same system development fee (SDF) as a single-family unit; and  

WHEREAS, analyses conducted by an independent consultant have shown that the 
average wintertime water use (and therefore impact on the water and wastewater systems) of multi-
family units is approximately 75% less than that of single-family units; and 

WHEREAS, there is a need to create separate user classes in order to assess different fees. 

WHEREAS, City Council directed staff to reduce the system development fees for 
affordable housing with the adoption of Ordinance 2018-14, which requires affordable housing 
with new development as a further incentive to meet the demand for workforce housing; and  

WHEREAS, City Council desires to remove barriers to the construction of multi-family 
development and accessory dwelling units, an important element of opportunities for housing our 
workforce, without unduly impacting the City’s ability to grow its water and wastewater 
infrastructure, in compliance with state and federal mandates; and  

WHEREAS, City Council finds the proposed text amendments are consistent with the 
purposes of Chapter 13; does not conflict with other applicable provisions of the Chapter; is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Salida; and the proposed amendment shall 
preserve the public health, safety, general welfare and environment and contribute to the orderly 
development of the City. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SALIDA, COLORADO:  

Section 1. The aforementioned recitals are hereby fully incorporated herein. 

Section 2. Chapter 13, Article III “Water and Wastewater Fees, Rates and Charges,” 
Section 13-3-10, entitled “Customer classes/definitions” is hereby amended 
as shown on the attached Exhibit A. 



 
 

 

 
 
Section 3. Chapter 13, Article II “Water and Wastewater Regulations,” Section 13-2-

180, entitled “Water and wastewater permits and fees” is hereby amended 
as shown on the attached Exhibit B. 

 
Section 4. The provisions of this ordinance are severable and the invalidity of any 

section, phrase, clause or portion of the ordinance as determined by a court 
of competent jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of 
the remainder of the ordinance. 

 
 

INTRODUCED ON FIRST READING, on the 7th day of May 2019, ADOPTED and 
ORDERED PUBLISHED IN FULL in a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Salida by 
the City Council on the ______________________ and set for second reading and public hearing 
on the 21st day of May 2019. 
 

INTRODUCED ON SECOND READING, FINALLY ADOPTED and ORDERED 
PUBLISHED IN FULL, by the City Council on the 21st day of May 2019. 
 

CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
 
 

___________________________ 
Mayor PT Wood 

[SEAL] 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

___________________________ 
City Clerk/Deputy Clerk 
 
 

PUBLISHED IN FULL in the Mountain Mail after First Reading on the _____________, 
and BY TITLE ONLY, after final adoption on the ____________________. 
 

 
 
 
___________________________ 
City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk 

 
 
  



 
 

 

EXHIBIT A   

Sec. 13-3-10. – Customer classes/definitions.  

(a)  For the purpose of establishing SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEES, USAGE rates and 
charges for water and wastewater services, the following classes of customers are hereby 
established:  
(1)   Residential Ssingle-Ffamily AND DUPLEXES. Water and/or wastewater services 

provided to exclusively residential property upon which one PRIMARY dwelling unit 
only or a primary dwelling unit with an accessory dwelling unit not available for rental 
OR DUPLEX is located;  

 (2) ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT. WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER 
SERVICES PROVIDED TO RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY UPON WHICH AN 
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT AVAILABLE FOR RENTAL IS LOCATED; 

 
(2)(3) Residential Mmulti-Ffamily. Water and/or wastewater services provided to 

exclusively residential property upon which the structure or structures served contain 
more than one (1) THREE (3) OR MORE living unitS, including a primary dwelling 
unit with an accessory dwelling unit available for rental INCLUDING APARTMENTS, 
TRIPLEXES/QUADPLEXES/ETC. 

(4) LEGALLY-RESTRICTED AFFORDABLE HOUSING.  WATER AND/OR 
WASTEWATER SERVICES PROVIDED TO EXCLUSIVELY RESIDENTIAL 
PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE STRUCTURE OR STRUCTURES SERVED 
ARE LEGALLY-RESTRICTED FOR AFFORDABLE HOUSING AT LESS 
THAN OR EQUAL TO 80% AREA MEDIAN INCOME; 

(3)(5) Commercial. Water and/or wastewater services provided to property which is neither 
single-family residential, multi-family residential, nor for irrigation only, as those classes 
are defined herein. INCLUDES ATTACHED MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENTS 
WHERE 50% OR MORE OF THE GROUND FLOOR IS USED FOR 
COMMERCIAL, PERSONAL SERVICE AND OFFICE USES, AND OTHER 
USES AS APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL;  

(4)(6)    Irrigation. Water services only provided to property solely for the purpose of 
irrigation; and  

(5)(7) Bulk water. Water provided through a hydrant meter or from a bulk water fill station.  
(b)  The City Administrator shall determine the appropriate class to be applied to each customer.  
(c)  Changes in use shall be administered pursuant to Section 13-2-230.  
 
  



 
 

 

EXHIBIT B   

Sec. 13-2-180. – Water and wastewater permits and fees. 
 
No building permit shall be issued until all applicable water and wastewater permit requirements 
AND ONE-HALF OF THE fees as required by Article III of this Chapter have been satisfied as 
determined by the City Administrator. THE REMAINING HALF OF THE FEES SHALL BE 
PAID PRIOR TO CONNECTION TO THE MAIN AND ISSUANCE OF THE METER. 
MULTI-FAMILY AND LEGALLY-RESTRICTED AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
DEVELOPMENTS MAY DEFER PAYMENT OF ALL REQUIRED SYSTEM 
DEVELOPMENT FEES UNTIL CONNECTION TO THE MAIN AND SETTING OF 
THE METER. ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS MAY DEFER PAYMENT OF ALL 
REQUIRED SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT FEES UNTIL PRIOR TO CERTIFICATE OF 
OCCUPANCY. 



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    
                                                                                                                               Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 
  
    
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

7.a  

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Community Development 

PRESENTED BY: 

 Bill Almquist 

  

    

 

 

ITEM:    
Resolution No. 2019-29 amending the sheet entitled “Fees and Charges for Water and Wastewater 
Services” to account for updated user classes and system development charges.   

REQUEST / BACKGROUND:  
Resolution No. 2019-29 will align the water and wastewater fee sheet with the user classes defined 
in Ordinance No. 2019-09 and sets system development fees approximately equal to the average 
relative impact for multi-family units and accessory dwelling units (ADUs), and incentivizes legally-
restricted affordable housing units.  

On May 7, 2019, City Council approved on first reading a draft of Ordinance No. 2019-09 and also 
directed staff to do the following as part of a resolution regarding specific water and wastewater 
system development fees: 

• Set the system development fees for multi-family units to 75% of those for single-family and 
duplex units, roughly equal to the wintertime water use of the average multi-family unit 
relative to single-family and duplex units; 

• Set the system development fees for legally-restricted affordable housing units (≤80% AMI) 
at 40% of those for single-family and duplex units 

• Provide options for assessing system development fees for ADUs at a similar rate to 
affordable housing units.  

• Provide for the payment of system development fees for multi-family and affordable housing 
developments in the later stages of the development process to assist with financing. 

DISCUSSION: 
Following the May 7 meeting, staff looked closer at data provided by Providence Infrastructure 
Consultants regarding ADUs. Although the water use of most ADUs cannot be determined 
individually because they do not have their own water meters, the water use of single-family homes 
with ADUs was calculated to be approximately 140% of single-family units alone. Assuming that the 
single-family units associated with ADUs use roughly the same amount of water, on average, as 
other single-family units throughout the City, one can deduce that ADUs use approximately 40% of 
the water of single-family homes.  

RECOMMENDATION REGARDING SDFs for ADUs: 

Reduce system development fees for unrestricted (may be rented long-term) ADUs from 50% to 
40% of those charged for single-family and duplex units, which is equal to those of legally-restricted 
affordable housing units. These numbers are represented in the proposed revised fee sheet. 

 
 
 



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    
                                                                                                                               Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 
  
    
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

7.a  

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Community Development 

PRESENTED BY: 

 Bill Almquist 

  

    

 

 
 
FUTURE ACTIONS: 
 
Over the next few months, staff expects to receive further data from Providence Infrastructure 
Consultants and have other resources to analyze system development fees, rates, growth 
projections, and the impact on capital resources. At that time, we would be prepared to discuss 
additional actions brought up during the May 7 meeting, including temporary reductions for rental 
apartments and ADUs.  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
 
A Councilor should make the motion to “Approve Resolution No. 2019-29, a resolution of the City 
Council for the City of Salida, Colorado to amend the fee sheet entitled ‘Fees and Charges for Water 
and Wastewater Services’.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
-Resolution No. 2019-29  
-Exhibit A: “Fees and Charges for Water and Wastewater Services” Sheet 

 



CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 29 

(Series of 2019) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO, 
AMENDING THE “FEES AND CHARGES FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER 
SERVICES”. 

WHEREAS, the City Council has identified water and wastewater system development 
fees as one of the barriers to building affordable housing, including multi-family units; and  

WHEREAS, analyses conducted by an independent consultant have shown that the 
average wintertime water use (and therefore impact on the water and wastewater systems) of multi-
family units is approximately 75% of that of single-family units; and 

WHEREAS, staff analysis of data provided by an independent consultant has shown that 
the average wintertime water use (and therefore impact on the water and wastewater systems) of 
accessory dwelling units (ADUs) is approximately 40% of that of single-family units; and  

WHEREAS, City Council directed staff to reduce the system development fees for 
affordable housing with the adoption of Ordinance 2018-14, which requires affordable housing 
with new development as a further incentive to meet the demand for workforce housing; and  

WHEREAS, City Council finds the proposed amendments are consistent with the 
purposes of Chapter 13; does not conflict with other applicable provisions of the Chapter; is 
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan for the City of Salida; and the proposed amendments shall 
preserve the public health, safety, general welfare and environment and contribute to the orderly 
development of the City. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Salida 
that: 

The amendments provided and highlighted in Exhibit A attached below (“Fees and Charges 
for Water and Wastewater Services”) are hereby approved. 

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 21st day of May, 2019. 

CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 

___________________________ 
Mayor PT Wood 



City of Salida, Colorado 
Resolution No.29, Series of 2019 
Page 2 of 2

[SEAL] 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 
City Clerk/Deputy Clerk 



Exhibit A: Fees and Charges for Water and Wastewater Services

Description of Fee, Rate or Charge Code Section Special 
Charges

 Residential 
Single-

Family and 
Duplexes (1)

Residential 
Multi-

Family (1)

Accessory 
Dwelling 
Units (2)

Legally- 
Restricted   
Affordable 

Housing (1)

 3/4" line 1.0" line 1.5" line 2.0" line 3.0" line 4.0" line

Water System Development & Associated Fees
System Development Fee 13-3-20 (c) 8,512$           6,384$        3,405$        3,405$         8,512$       14,270$    28,316$    52,472$    106,742$   217,534$   
Surcharge in High Zone 13-3-20 (d) 1,936$           1,452$        774$           774$            1,936$       2,904$      4,352$      6,530$      9,797$      14,695$    
Irrigation only (plus 50% of applicable surcharge above) 13-3-20 (c) 4,256$           4,256$        - 4,256$         4,256$       7,135$      14,158$    26,236$    53,371$    108,767$   
Water Meter - Disc 13-2-90 352$              352$           - 352$            352$          469$         770$         1,477$      - -
Water Meter - Turbine 13-2-90 - - - - - - 1,629$      1,928$      2,319$      3,387$      
Water Meter - Compound 13-2-90 - - - - - - - 3,382$      4,081$      5,623$      
Note:  Meter prices are based on supplier prices and, therefore, are subject to change outside of the City's control. 

Wastewater System Development Fees
System Development Fee for water & sewer customer 13-3-20 (c) 5,206$           3,905$        2,082$        2,082$         7,808$       16,918$    30,190$    42,199$    79,834$    132,732$   
   Fee per 1.0 EQR if no municipal water service 13-3-20 (c) 5,206$      n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a

150% 217% 178% 140% 189% 166%
Monthly Water Rates and Charges for Service * 13-3-30 (b)

Service charge ** 18.11$           18.11$        9.05$          18.11$         18.11$       24.08$      36.21$      48.16$      72.24$      96.32$      
Water maintenance charge 6.28$             6.28$          3.14$          6.28$           - - - - - -
Volume (usage) charge (based on 1,000 gallons water delivered)
     Tier I (up to 13,333 gallons/month) * 1.66$             1.66$          1.66$          1.66$           1.66$         1.66$        1.66$        1.66$        1.66$        1.66$        
     Tier II (over 13,333 gallons/month) 2.21$             2.21$          2.21$          2.21$           2.21$         2.21$        2.21$        2.21$        2.21$        2.21$        
** 2,000 gallons usage included in residential service charge
Demand fee up to 100,000 gallons - - - 6.28$         6.28$        6.28$        6.28$        6.28$        6.28$        
Demand fee 101,000 to 500,000 gallons - - - 18.85$       18.85$      18.85$      18.85$      18.85$      18.85$      
Demand fee 501,000 to 1,000,000 gallons - - - - 47.12$      47.12$      47.12$      47.12$      47.12$      
Demand fee over 1,000,000 gallons - - - - - 62.83$      62.83$      62.83$      62.83$      

Monthly Wastewater Rates and Charges for Service * 13-3-30 (b)
Service charge 18.96$           18.96$        9.48$          18.96$         19.64$       27.41$      40.91$      61.36$      77.72$      96.13$      
Residential volume charge (based on winter water usage) 1.25$             1.25$          1.25$          1.25$           1.25$         1.25$        1.25$        1.25$        1.25$        1.25$        
** 2,000 gallons usage included in residential service charge
Commercial volume charge (based on actual water usage) 2.32$             2.32$          2.32$          2.32$           2.32$         2.32$        2.32$        2.32$        2.32$        2.32$        
Sewer only service charge - per equivalent living unit 32.71$      

Other
Permanent disconnection of water line 13-2-210 50.00$      

Accessory Structure Service Charge Suspension Agreement 13-3-10(a)(1) 40.00$      

System Development Fee Deferral Agreement 13-3-10(a)(1) 40.00$      
Bulk water - untreated for construction within the City of Salida (per 
1,000 gallons) 13-3-30 (a) 2.50$        
Bulk water - treated (up to 1,000 & per each add'l 1,000 gallons) 13-3-30 (a) 6.00$        
Bulk water - set hydrant meter 13-3-30 (a) 50.00$      
Inactive account (sewer only customers) per month 13-3-30 (g) 6.38$        
Returned check charge 13-3-30 (i) 21.00$      
Final billing and new account charge 13-3-30 (i) 62.00$      
Sewer only final billing and new account charge 13-3-30 (i) 31.00$      
Temporary water disconnection fee - once annually 13-3-50 -$          
Temporary water disconnection fee - more than 1x per year 13-3-50 40.00$      
Delinquent Charge - water service 13-3-50 (b) 3.50$        
Delinquent Charge - wastewater service 13-3-50 (b) 3.50$        
Period of time after which service is subject to termination 13-3-50 (c) 45 days
Water termination (shut-off) fee 13-3-70 (d) 40.00$      
Account reinstatement charge (waived if shut-off fee paid) 13-3-80 40.00$      Date revised:       05/21/19

Fixed Fees Commercial Fees (3)

Notes
    (1)  All fixed fees are multiplied by the number of such units associated with each account.

    (2)  Fees for accessory dwelling unit apply unless use of property is legally restricted for non-rental use. 
    (3)  Includes mixed-use developments in a single building where 50% or more of the ground floor is used for 
commercial, personal service and office uses, and other uses as approved by City Council. 



   REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION    
                                                                                                                               Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 
  
    
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

7.b.  

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Administration 

PRESENTED BY: 

Drew Nelson 

  

BY:    

 

 

ITEM:    
Resolution 2019-30 Rescinding Resolution 2016-51 Regarding a Scope of Work for the City 
Attorney 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In May of 2016 the City Council approved Resolution 2016-51 regarding a Scope of Work for the 
City Attorney.  In December of 2017, the City Council suspended the Scope of Work in Resolution 
2016-51 and relied on a new Scope of Work in the Legal Services Agreement that was approved in 
the Legal Services Agreement with Murray Dahl Kuechenmeister & Renaud, LLP (now Murray Dahl 
Beery & Renaud, LLP).  Per direction from the City Council at the February 4, 2019 Worksession, 
staff has been working to clear out unnecessary and duplicative documents while adjusting roles 
and responsibilities where required (such as the City Treasurer duties). 
 
Since December of 2017, the City has relied on the Scope of Work in the current Legal Services 
Agreement, rendering Resolution 2016-51 unnecessary.  Resolution 2016-51 clearly contemplated 
changes and modifications by the Salida City Council, as noted in the fourth recital of the Resolution. 
 
FISCAL NOTE: 
None. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
Staff recommends approval Resolution 2019-30 rescinding Resolution 2016-51.   

 
SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 
A City Councilperson should make a motion to approve Resolution 2019-30, followed by a second 
and a roll call vote. 
  

 



CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 

RESOLUTION NO. 30 

(Series of 2019) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO, 

RESCINDING RESOLUTION NO. 2016-51 REGARDING A SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE 

CITY ATTORNEY 

WHEREAS, on May 17, 2016, by Resolution No. 51, Series of 2016, the Salida City Council 

approved a Scope of Work for the City Attorney; and  

WHEREAS, Resolution 2016-51 states that “the Scope of Work for the City Attorney can be 

modified at any time by the City Council of Salida to the extent that doing so is consistent with existing 

legal parameters or subject to any associated implementation needs”; and  

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2017, the City Council approved a Legal Services Agreement 

with Murray Dahl Kuechenmeister & Renaud LLP (now Murray Dahl Beery & Renaud LLP) ; and  

WHEREAS, the approved Legal Services Agreement includes a Scope of Work for the City 

Attorney; and  

WHEREAS, on December 11, 2017, the City Council suspended the Scope of Work in 

Resolution 2016-51 and has since used the Scope of Work in the Legal Services Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Salida City Council hereby finds Resolution No. 2016-51 unnecessary. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SALIDA COLORADO, THAT: 

1. The Salida City Council incorporates the foregoing recitals as its conclusions, facts,

determinations, and findings.

2. The City Council hereby rescinds Resolution 2016-51.

RESOLVED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 21st day May, 2019. 

CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 

By____________________________ 

    P.T. Wood, Mayor 
[SEAL] 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 

City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk 



1 
 

The order of agenda items listed above are approximate and intended as a guideline for the City Council.  
Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk, 448 E. 1  
Street, Ste. 112, Salida, CO 81201, 719-530-2630 at least 48 hours in advance. 

 

 

 

MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

City Council Chambers 

448 East 1st Street, Room 190 

City of Salida, Colorado 

Monday, December 11, 2017 6:00 p.m. 

The City Council may take action on any of the following agenda items as presented or modified prior 

to or during the meeting, and items necessary or convenient to effectuate the agenda items. 

 

I. REGULAR MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Led by Mayor Wood 

III. ROLL CALL 

Council members: Critelli, Shore, Kasper, Granzella, Brown-Kovacic, Bowers, Mayor Wood, City 

Administrator Lorentzen and Deputy City Clerk Lynda Travis were all present for roll call. 

 

1) Vandaveer Dry up  

Wood announced council members had received a memo submitted by Jennifer DiLalla regarding what could 

be discussed in open session.  The memo was entered into the public record. 

 

Wood opened the floor for discussion and asked the council how they wanted to proceed with the matter. 

 

Granzella requested a cost analysis, the water credits being lost per year, and if any credits will have to be 

repaid from past years since total dry up was claimed.  Granzella would also like to see the costs of full dry up, 

what defines a full dry up and what benefits there might be with dry ups. 

 

Kasper stated dry ups are a difficult situation that financially affects both parties involved.  He stated moving 

forward with the lawsuit is a waste of money. 

 

Shore stated the dry up would be substituting one problem for another. 

 

Brown-Kovacic stated a dry up is unrealistic.  She provided information about how a dry up might affect 

landowners and water rights.  She then suggested withdrawing the motions that are pending at this time.  

 

Bowers stated there may be several legal ramifications and suggested utilizing water attorneys.  He thanked Mr. 

Stone for his research on the matter and encouraged him to forward his findings to the Water attorneys.  

 



2 
 

The order of agenda items listed above are approximate and intended as a guideline for the City Council.  
Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting the City Clerk, 448 E. 1  
Street, Ste. 112, Salida, CO 81201, 719-530-2630 at least 48 hours in advance. 

Critelli stated it is time to cease from quarreling on the matter and thanked Mr. Stone for the information he 

provided. 

 

Mayor asked if the council wants to withdraw the two motions, do a cost analysis on the matter, and ask 

Jennifer DiLalla if there is a different course of action for the City.  Granzella added that he would like to at 

least see if a dry up is possible. 

 

Brown-Kovacic moved that the City withdraw the two motions that are pending in the water court and 

that time be given to investigate alternative solutions outside of the court context.  Kasper seconded the 

motion.  With all in favor, THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

2) Interim Attorney Letter of Engagement  

Mayor stated the Interim Letter of Engagement includes an updated scope of work that supersedes existing 

scope of work.  He further states the scope of work is standard for municipal attorneys and will allow more time 

for a permanent city attorney search.   

 

Brown-Kovacic stated it is important to have additional time to review the scope of work for City Attorneys.   

 

Granzella asked if the current scope of work would require a vote to change. Wood provided clarification 

stating that a vote would not be necessary but that the previous scope of work would come back when a 

permanent attorney is hired. 

 

Mayor provided background information regarding the firm chosen: Murray Dahl Kuechenmeister & Renaud 

LLP ("Law Firm") and Geoff Wilson.  He stated Wilson was previously a CML attorney for almost 30 years.   

 

Mayor confirmed the contract for services would commence 12.12.2017.   

 

Brown-Kovacic moved to confirm the legal services agreement with Murray Dahl Kuechenmeister & 

Renaud as our interim attorney and suspend for the time being the previous scope of work for the 

attorney and use the scope of work in the legal services agreement.  Shore seconded the motion. 

 

Mayor restated the motion to accept the legal services agreement with Murray Dahl Kuechenmeister & 

Renaud and using their scope of work in said agreement.  With all in favor, THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

IV. ADJOURN - 6:20 p.m.      

A Special Meeting was called by Mayor Wood and all were in consensus, during the 12.05.2017 

Regular City Council Meeting, in accordance with Section 2-2-70 (b) of the Salida Municipal Code. 
 

 

 

[SEAL] 

 

 

___________________________________            ___________________________________ 

City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk    Mayor 











12th

12/12/17

December 12







CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 51 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO,  
ADOPTING A SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE CITY ATTORNEY. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Salida wishes to adopt a Scope of Work to detail the current 
role, tasks and responsibilities of the City Attorney of Salida; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council unanimously passed Resolution 2016-27 on March 15, 
2016 approving an agreement for professional services with the City Attorney contingent upon 
the inclusion of a Scope of Work to be added at a later date; and 
 
 WHEREAS, adoption of the Scope of Work for the City Attorney does not require any 
changes to the Salida Municipal Code or existing City policy; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Scope of Work for the City Attorney can be modified at any time by the 
City Council of Salida to the extent that doing so is consistent with existing legal parameters or 
subject to any associated implementation needs. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO THAT: 
 
 Section 1. The aforementioned Recitals are incorporated herein and adopted as 
findings and determinations of the City Council. 
 
 Section 2. The Salida City Council approves and adopts the Scope of Work for the 
City Attorney of Salida attached as Exhibit A. 
 
 RESOLVED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 17th day of May, 2016. 
 
       CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
 
 
 
      By:        
       Mayor Jim LiVecchi 
 
[SEAL] 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       
City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk 



Scope	  of	  Work	  for	  City	  Attorney	  of	  Salida,	  Colorado	   (5/5/16)	  
	  

	   1	  

     
I. Adoption 

 
The City of Salida adopts this Scope of Work for the City Attorney to the extent it is consistent with 
Colorado law, the Salida Municipal Code and existing City policy and otherwise subject to the 
implementation of any associated and necessary legal needs identified by the Mayor and the City 
Council. 
 

II. Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Scope of Work is to detail the role, tasks and responsibilities of the City Attorney of 
Salida. 
 
The City Attorney provides legal services to the City of Salida on a contract basis, subject to the 
direction and control of the Mayor and the City Council.   

 
III.   Scope of Work 

 
The Scope of Work for the City Attorney of Salida includes the following: 

 
1. When required by the Mayor or the City Council, provide legal and related risk management 

advice and services to the City Council, elected officials, City Boards/Commissions, the City 
Administrator, Department Heads and any other officers or employees of the City.  
 

2. When deemed necessary by the Mayor or the City Council, provide a written opinion regarding 
any legal or related risk management question coming before the City Council, the Mayor or any 
of the appointed officers of the City.   
 

3. Provide the City Council with an annual update regarding any legislative matters or changes in 
State law that could reasonably affect the City.   

 
4. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, draft, review or 

present agreements, bonds, contracts, ordinances, resolutions, staff reports and other written 
instruments pertinent to City functions or that will be considered by City Council or the City 
Administrator and provide a legal and/or related risk management opinion as to the 
consequences of such documents.   

 
5. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council, provide interpretation of and/or written and 

oral legal or related risk management opinions regarding the Salida Municipal Code and/or State 
statutes.   

 
6. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, provide legal and 

related risk management guidance on personnel matters including employee disciplinary and 
grievance matters.   

 



Scope	  of	  Work	  for	  City	  Attorney	  of	  Salida,	  Colorado	   (5/5/16)	  
	  

	   2	  

7. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, coordinate legal and 
related risk management support needs with the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk Sharing 
Agency (“CIRSA”).   

 
8. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, provide legal and 

related risk management guidance on liquor and marijuana licensing issues.   
 

9. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council, assist elected officials and City staff in 
maintaining awareness of legal and related ethical standards.   

 
10. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council, provide training and advice to elected 

officials and City staff on roles, responsibilities and potential liability.   
 

11. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council, review municipal policies with respect to 
legal compliance and related risk management considerations.   

 
12. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, negotiate, draft, 

review and present legal agreements and documents relating to development and land use.  
 

13. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, draft and interpret 
land use provisions in the Salida Municipal Code and advise City staff and the City Council 
concerning related policy, legal, risk management and enforcement considerations.   

 
14. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, draft, review and 

present legal documents relating to acquisitions, easements, variances, annexations, subdivisions, 
zoning, rights-of-way and other land uses.   

 
15. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, draft and review 

contracts and agreements relating to the purchase, sale, transfer or lease of land or improved 
property.   

 
16. When requested by City Administrator, the Mayor or the City Council, assist in negotiations 

related to the purchase, sale, transfer or lease of land or improved property.   
 

17. Approve the form of cost reimbursement agreement for land use and development applications.  
 

18. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council, prepare a tabulation of actual review costs 
and fees for professional services associated with review of a land use application.  

 
19. Approve the form of security necessary from a land use or development applicant to secure the 

applicant’s performance and completion of public or other required improvements included in a 
subdivision improvements agreement or development improvements agreement.  

 
20. When required by the City Administrator, approve the form of security submitted by an 

applicant to guarantee the installation of any required landscaping as a condition for a 
development permit.   
 



Scope	  of	  Work	  for	  City	  Attorney	  of	  Salida,	  Colorado	   (5/5/16)	  
	  

	   3	  

21. Approve any petition for annexation that differs from the City’s standard form petition prior to 
processing by the City.   

 
22. Approve the form of applications for the designation of a common consumption area within an 

entertainment district.   
 

23. Approve the form of affidavit associated with any water and/or wastewater tap refund issued for 
abandonment.   

 
24. When deemed necessary by the City Council or the Mayor, attend meetings of the City Council 

or other meetings involving the City.   
 

25. When requested by the City Council or the Mayor, make a presentation and/or present 
information and evidence at any hearing held before the City Council on permit applications for 
regulated activities that may harm the City’s waterworks or pollute the City’s water supply.   

 
26. When requested by the City Council or the Mayor, prepare a tabulation of costs and fees 

associated with time spent for preparation and attendance at special meetings for interested 
parties.   

 
27. If the Director of Finance and Administrative Services concludes that fraudulent activity has 

occurred, assist with any related legal decisions or final dispositions.  
 

28. Direct a party reporting fraudulent activity to discuss the case, facts, suspicions or allegations if 
necessary.   

 
29. Review prior to termination any investigative recommendation to terminate an individual for 

fraudulent activity.   
 

30. When requested by the City Administrator, the Mayor, the City Council, the City Clerk, or the 
Deputy City Clerk, provide guidance with respect to whether a document is public or not for 
open records purposes.  

 
31. When requested by the City Council or the Mayor, represent the City with respect to actual or 

anticipated suits or proceedings involving the City in any court.  
 

32. When requested by the Mayor or City Council, manage, conduct and/or oversee litigation 
involving or of interest to the City.   

 
33. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council, commence an action for appropriate legal or 

equitable relief if any person violates the Municipal Code with respect to permits for regulated 
activities.   

 
34. When requested by the City Council or the Mayor, institute an appropriate legal action or pursue 

other legal remedies if any building or structure or land is or is proposed to be erected, 
constructed, altered, maintained, or used in violation of the Salida Municipal Code.  



Scope	  of	  Work	  for	  City	  Attorney	  of	  Salida,	  Colorado	   (5/5/16)	  
	  

	   4	  

35. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council in special or complex matters including but 
not limited to water matters, assist the City in obtaining services of outside counsel as necessary 
and manage, supervise and coordinate the work of such outside counsel.   

 
36. When requested by the Mayor or the City Council in litigation, special or complex matters, act as 

liaison to City staff and/or elected officials with respect to such matters.  
 

37. When requested by the City Administrator, deposit disputed property held by the City with the 
registry of the District Court in an interpleader action when there is more than one claimant in 
response to a notice of unclaimed property by the City.   

 
38. Act in accordance with the Constitutions and laws of the United States and the State of Colorado.   

 
39. Act in accordance with the Ordinances of the City.   

 
40. Perform any additional duties, legal services or tasks required by the City Council or the Mayor.   

 
41. Perform any other duties prescribed by State law or the Ordinances of the City.  

 
42. Post any bond required by law, ordinance or resolution of the City Council to secure the faithful 

performance of all City Attorney duties, the proper care of any money or property of the City, 
and a proper accounting for and delivery of same.   

 
43. Notify the City of any actual conflict between the City Attorney’s representation of the City and 

any other party, or of any actual conflict between the City Attorney’s representation of the City 
and the City Attorney’s other business or personal interests.   

 
IV.     Modifications 
 

This Scope of Work can be modified at any time by the City Council of Salida to the extent that doing 
so is consistent with Colorado law, the Salida Municipal Code and existing City policy and otherwise 
subject to the implementation of any associated and necessary legal needs identified by the Mayor and 
the City Council.  

 



  REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION  
  Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

7.c.

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Community Development 

PRESENTED BY: 

Glen Van Nimwegen 

ITEM:  
Resolution 2019-31 Amending the Conditions of Resolution 2017-33 Regarding the Transfer 
of Sewer Taps at 7251 County Road 105. 
BACKGROUND: 
On June 6 and July 18, 2017 the City Council discussed a request by Drew Peternell who currently 
owns two parcels totaling 3.67 acres on CR 105 approximately 1,000 feet east of Oak Street.  The 
site is directly across the street from the Two Rivers development.  His property at the time was 
occupied by a mobile home park on the west parcel (11 spaces), and the east parcel formerly 
included a mobile home park (17 spaces).  The parks received water from a well and were only 
served by sewer from Salida.  Mr. Peternell kept the 17 sewer taps active from the east parcel even 
after the park was closed. 
Mr. Peternell’s request in 2017 was to have Council approve the transfer of 15 of the taps to the 
developers of Two Rivers.  He retained two taps with the intent to build two homes on the east 
parcel.  Section 13-2-190 of the Salida Municipal Code forbids transferring sewer taps off-site, 
unless the transfer is approved by the City Council. 

The Peternell’s compensation from Two Rivers for the taps was to be their share of a buy-in for a 
waterline installed by Two Rivers in CR 105 ($30,130). 



  REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION  
  Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

7.c.

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Community Development 

PRESENTED BY: 

Glen Van Nimwegen 

Because of concerns raised by Council regarding the loss of mobile homes at the Peternell site, a 
source of affordable housing, two additional conditions were added as proposed by Peternell: 

• Two of the taps are to be transferred to the Chaffee Housing Trust (CHT), free of charge, to
help defer costs of the Old Stage Rowhouses that are now constructed in Two Rivers.  The
project includes eight homes that are deed restricted for ownership by households earning
80% or less of the Area Median Income; and

• Any development request for the west 1.44 acres must be for affordable housing for three
years, or July 18, 2020.

Since the agreement was adopted, the free taps have been granted to CHT; the mobile home park 
on the west 1.44 acres has been closed due to water system issues; the city has adopted code 
requirements requiring affordable housing in new developments; and the Peternell property is under 
contract for purchase by the future owner to the north.  Staff expects to be receiving a major 
subdivision application for the Treat-Mesch annexation property and the Peternell property. 



  REQUEST FOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION  
  Meeting Date: May 21, 2019: 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

7.c.

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: 

Community Development 

PRESENTED BY: 

Glen Van Nimwegen 

Drew Peternell is now asking to remove the requirement that affordable housing must be built on 
the 1.44 acres until July 18, 2020. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

When the agreement was reached, the city did not have a comprehensive requirement to include 
affordable housing in new development.  Now we do.  Though the requirement under Resolution 
2017-33 states development of the 1.44 acres must be nothing “…other than affordable 
housing…” it also has a time limit that is due to expire in just over a year. 

Therefore staff recommends the above requirement be stricken from the agreement, and be 
replaced with the requirement that subsequent development of the site meet Salida’s inclusionary 
housing ordinance. 

SUGGESTED MOTIONS: 

A Council person should make the motion to “Approve Resolution 2019-31 amending the 
conditions of Resolution 2017-33 regarding the transfer of sewer taps at 7251 County Road 105.” 

Attachments 

Email from Drew Peternell 
Resolution 2019-31 
Resolution 2017-33 



From: Drew Peternell
To: Glen VanNimwegen
Cc: Carrie Mesch
Subject: 7251 CR 105
Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 1:40:18 PM

Dear Glen,

As you know, I am the owner of the two lots located at 7251 CR 105, and as you recall, in July
of 2017, I requested that city council allow me to transfer sewer taps assigned to my
properties to the Two Rivers development.  The purpose of my request was to allow me to
reimburse the Two Rivers developers for my share of the cost of extending a new water main
down CR 105, pursuant to a cost reimbursement agreement Two Rivers had made with the
city.

At the time that I made my request to city council, one of my lots was vacant, while the other
was serving as a ten-unit mobile home park.  City council granted my request, but as a
condition of approval, council required that I commit to not redevelop the mobile home park
lot for purposes excluding affordable housing for a period of three years.  I was happy to make
that commitment because, at the time, my intention was to continue the mobile home
operation for the next several years.

There have been two significant changes in circumstances since July of 2017.  First, by the fall
of 2017, it became clear that the private water system servicing the mobile homes was failing,
a fact that was unbeknownst to me when I purchased the property in early 2017.  The costs of
repairs were beginning to exceed the income from rent from my tenants.  Therefore, in 2018,
I was forced to discontinue the mobile home park operation.

Second, in 2018, city council adopted an affordable housing ordinance that requires the
provision of affordable housing on developments within the city, including development on
my properties.  The ordinance is, in effect, redundant of the agreement I made with the city in
July of 2017.  I am now under contract to sell my properties to a party that intends
to redevelop them, and the new redevelopment will be required to comply with the
affordable housing ordinance.  

For these reasons, I would like to request that city council remove the affordable housing
restriction on my lot embodied in the July 2017 agreement I made with the city.

Please let me know if you have questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

Drew Peternell 

mailto:andrewpeternell@hotmail.com
mailto:glen.vannimwegen@cityofsalida.com
mailto:carrie@meschcommercial.com


CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
RESOLUTION NO. 31  

(Series 2019) 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 
AMENDING THE CONDITIONS FOR THE TRANSFER OF SEWER TAPS AT 7251 
COUNTY ROAD 105 AS DESCRIBED IN RESOLUTION 2017-33 

WHEREAS, Section 13-2-190 of the Salida Municipal Code states water and sewer taps 
are for the property to be served and are not transferrable except upon approval of the City 
Council; and 

WHEREAS, Resolution 2017-33 was approved by City Council on July 18, 2017 and 
allowed the property owners of 1.44 acres at 7251 CR 105 (“Property”), Jamie and Andrew 
Peternell (“Owners”), to transfer 15-3/4 inch sewer taps to Two Rivers LLC in exchange for a 
waterline reimbursement due Two Rivers LLC, and other considerations; and 

WHEREAS, City Council agreed to a condition offered by the Peternell’s to not approve 
any application for development of the property, whether by them or their assigns, unless it is for 
“…affordable housing for a period of three years unless the company pays to the city the full 
price of the facilities…”; and 

WHEREAS, all other considerations of the transfer have been met including providing 
two of the sewer taps to the Chaffee Housing Trust at no cost to support the construction of eight 
affordable housing units on Lot 1 of the Two Rivers development; and 

WHEREAS, on October 2, 2018 the City Council adopted Ordinance 2018-14 amending 
Chapter 16 of the Salida Municipal Code by adding new Article XIII. Inclusionary Housing 
which requires new major and minor subdivisions to include affordable housing; and  

WHEREAS, the Owners wish to amend the terms of the agreement to delete the three 
year affordability requirement of Exhibit A of Resolution 2017-33, which is due to expire on July 
18, 2020, with the acknowledgement that the development of the property must conform to the 
terms of the inclusionary housing requirements of the SMC; and 

WHEREAS, the City has no objection to this amendment, as the amendment continues to 
meet the objective of the City Council that new development account for the needs of workforce 
housing for families earning 80% or less of the Area Median Income in Chaffee County as defined 
by Article XIII of Chapter 16 of the SMC. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Salida 
that: 

Paragraph 1.C of Resolution 2017-33 is hereby amended as follows: 

C. All representations made regarding affordable housing in the May 19, 2017 letter to



City of Salida, Colorado Resolution 
No.31, Series of 2019 Page 2 of 2 

the Salida City Council, and referenced as Exhibit A in this resolution.  
DEVELOPMENT OF THE PROPERTY SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
CHAPTER 16, ARTICLE XIII. INCLUSIONARY HOUSING OF THE SMC. 

All other requirements of the agreement shall remain unchanged. 

RESOLVED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED on this 21st day of May, 2019. 

CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO 

________________________ 
Mayor P.T. Wood 

(SEAL) 

ATTEST: 

___________________________ 
City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk

















 REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is made and 

entered into this 21st  day of May 2019, by and between the City of Salida, Colorado, Colorado a 

municipal corporation (hereinafter “City”) and PowderMonarch LLC (“Licensee”), together 

referred to herein as “Parties;  

 

 WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the City holds in the public trust all streets, rights-of-ways, parks, public 

lands and open space which it owns and which is dedicated to the public use, including Tenderfoot 

Mountain, also known as “S” mountain, located within the City of Salida; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Licensee is a local business and community partner, serving the city’s 

residents, neighbors and customers through its operations at Monarch Mountain and other related 

activities; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Monarch Mountain is celebrating eighty years in the community; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City and Licensee are working together to celebrate this anniversary 

throughout the year and in various ways throughout the City, including the installation and 

showcase of lights designed in the shape of the Monarch Mountain butterfly logo on the face of 

Tenderfoot Mountain in the City (the “Licensed Premises”), to be visible from the downtown 

business district; and 

 

WHEREAS, Licensee desires to obtain a revocable and non-exclusive license from the 

City to use and occupy a portion of the Mountain solely to facilitate and maintain its desired use 

of the Licensed Premises in installing and showcasing the lights designed in the shape of the 

Monarch Mountain butterfly logo; 

 

WHEREAS, the City is willing to grant Licensee a revocable license for such limited 

purpose upon the Licensed Property, upon the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants 

contained herein, the payment to the City by the Licensee of ten dollars ($10) and other good and 

valuable consideration, the delivery and receipt and acceptance of which are hereby acknowledged 

and confessed, the City and Licensee agree as follows: 

 

1. Licensed Premises. The City hereby grants to Licensee a revocable and non-

exclusive license to occupy, use, and maintain, subject to all of the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement, the following described Licensed Premises: that portion of the face of Tenderfoot 

Mountain visible to the downtown business district, where lights designed in the shape of the Monarch 

Mountain butterfly logo will be installed and maintained, as more particularly shown in Exhibit A, 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

 

2. Term. The term of the license shall be for one (1) year starting from the date of 



approval of this Agreement or until terminated by either party. The agreement will not be renewed 

and is only for the limited purposes of installing, maintaining and occupying the butterfly logo 

lights for the eightieth anniversary of Monarch Mountain.  The Licensee agrees to pay for any cost 

to install, maintain and use the Licensed Premises, in consideration for its use of the Premises. 

Either party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice with or without 

cause.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the City may revoke the License at any time without notice 

should Licensee violate or breach any terms or conditions of this Agreement.  

 

 3. Purpose and Conduct of Use.  The Premises may be occupied and used by Licensee 

during the term of this Agreement for the sole purpose of constructing, installing, operating, 

maintaining and displaying the lights designed in the shape of the Monarch Mountain butterfly logo 

at the Licensed Premises.  Except as specifically allowed by this Agreement, Licensee shall not place, 

build, expand, or add any other structures, improvements, or items on the Licensed Premises.  In its 

use and occupancy of the Premises, Licensee shall strictly comply with the following standards and 

requirements: 

 

(a) The City shall be able to access the Licensed Premises at any time the City deems 

necessary or desirable. 

(b) Licensee shall not place or permit any additional signs or banners on the Premises. 

(c) No additionally structures, improvements or items shall be installed on the Premises 

other than what is necessary to display and maintain the Monarch Mountain 

butterfly logo lights. 

(d) Licensee shall not place or permit any hazardous materials in or about the Premises. 

(e) Licensee shall at its sole expense promptly remove from the Premises and any 

adjacent areas all snow and trash generated by its operation and maintenance of the 

lights. 

(f) Licensee shall be responsible for maintaining the Premises in the manner and state in 

which Licensee found the Premises, and for returning the Premises to the manner and 

state in which it found the Premises at the effective date of this Agreement.  

(g) Licensee agrees to maintain all improvements upon the Premises in good repair and 

safe condition.  All repairs shall be made at Licensees’s sole expense, and the City 

shall have no monetary obligation whatsoever to maintain the Premises, all which 

shall be maintained solely at Licensee’s expense.  Licensee shall maintain the 

Premises reasonably free from unsightly debris or accumulations of trash or other 

items in compliance with the standards set by the City ordinances. 

(h) Upon termination of this License for any reason, Licensee shall remove any and all 

improvements made to the Premises at Licensee’s sole expense. 

(i) Licensee’s use of the Premises shall always and continuously be in compliance with 

all applicable federal, state and local rules and regulations, including but not limited 

to those contained in the Municipal Code of the City of Salida. 

  

4. General Use and Care of Premises.  Licensee agrees to take such actions as are 

necessary to maintain the improvements and Premises in good and safe condition at all times. 

Licensee further agrees to comply at all times with the ordinances, resolutions, rules, and regulations 

of the City in Licensee’s use and occupancy of the Premises. 

 



5. No Estate in Premises.  Licensee agrees that it does not have or claim, and shall not 

at any time in the future have or claim, any ownership interest or estate in the Premises, or any other 

interest in real property included in the Premises, by virtue of this Agreement or by virtue of 

Licensee’s occupancy or use of the Premises 

 

6. Compliance.  If Licensee fails to comply with its obligations under this Agreement, 

the City may at its sole option terminate this Agreement as provided herein or take such measures 

as it determines necessary to bring the Premises into compliance with the terms hereof, and the 

cost of any such measures shall be paid by Licensee. 

 

7. Acknowledgment of General Condition.  Licensee acknowledges that its use and 

occupancy hereunder is of the Premises in its present, as-is condition with all faults, whether patent 

or latent, and without warranties or covenants, express or implied.  Licensee acknowledges the 

City shall have no obligation to repair, replace, or improve any portion of the Premises in order to 

make such Premises suitable for Licensee’s intended uses.  

 

8. Acknowledgment and Acceptance of Specific Matters.  Licensee specifically 

acknowledges that the Premises may not currently meet standards under federal, state or local law 

for Licensee’s intended use, including but not limited to accessibility standards under the 

Americans with Disabilities Act and Uniform Building Code and adopted and in force in the City 

of Salida.  Compliance with such standards, if required for Licensee’s use, shall be at the sole cost 

and expense of Licensee.  If Licensee determines that compliance with such standards for 

Licensee’s use is not feasible or economical, then Licensee may terminate this Agreement and the 

parties shall be released from any further obligations hereunder. 

 

9. Taxes.  The Premises are presently exempt from any real property taxation.  In the 

event the County Assessor determines that the Premises is subject to the lien of general property 

taxes due to Licensee’s use or occupancy, Licensee shall be responsible for the payment of taxes. 

 

10. Liens.  Licensee shall be solely responsible for and shall promptly pay for all 

services, labor or materials furnished to the Premises at the instance of Licensee.  The City may at 

Licensee’s expense discharge any liens or claims arising from the same. 

 

11. Licensee and City’s Property.  The City shall have no responsibility, liability, or 

obligation with respect to the safety or security of any personal property of Licensee placed or 

located on, at, or in the Premises, it being acknowledged and understood by Licensee that the safety 

and security of any such property is the sole responsibility and risk of Licensee. 

 

12. Right of Entry.  Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement to the 

contrary, the City shall at all times have the right to enter the Premises to inspect, improve, 

maintain, alter or utilize the Premises in any manner authorized to the City.  If such entry requires 

disturbance of any items placed upon the Premises under this Agreement, the City shall not be 

required to repair or replace any such disturbance. In the exercise of its rights pursuant to this 

Agreement, Licensee shall avoid any damage or interference with any City installations, structures, 

utilities, or improvements on, under, or adjacent to the Premises. 

 



13. Indemnity and Release.  Licensee shall be solely responsible for any damages 

suffered by the City or others as a result of Licensee’s use and occupancy of the Premises.  Licensee 

agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the City, its elected and appointed officers, agents, 

employees and insurers harmless from and against all liability, claims, damages, losses, and 

expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in any way 

connected with (a) Licensee’s use and occupancy of the Premises; (b) the conduct of Licensee’s 

operations or activities on the Premises; (c) any liens or other claims made, asserted or recorded 

against the Premises as a result of Licensee’s use or occupancy thereof; and (d) the rights and 

obligations of Licensee under this Agreement.  Licensee hereby further expressly releases and 

discharges the City, its elected and appointed officers, agents, employees, and insurers, from any 

and all liabilities for any loss, injury, death, or damages or any person or property that may be 

sustained by reason of the use or occupancy of the Premises under this Agreement, excepting only 

those arising solely from willful and wanton conduct of the City’s officer’s or employees. 

 

14. Insurance.  Licensee shall at its expense obtain, carry, and maintain at all times, and 

shall require each contractor or subcontractor of Licensee performing work on the Premises to 

obtain, carry, and maintain, a policy of comprehensive general liability insurance insuring the City 

and Licensee against any liability arising out of or in connection with Licensee’s use, occupancy 

or maintenance of the Premises or the condition thereof.  The City, its elected and appointed 

officers, agents and employees shall be named as additional insureds on such policies.  The policies 

required above shall be primary insurance, and any insurance carried by the City shall be excess 

and not contributory insurance.  Such policies shall contain a severability of interests provision.  

Licensee shall be solely responsible for any deductible losses under each of the policies required 

above. A certificate of insurance shall be completed by Licensee’s insurance agent(s) as evidence 

that a policy or policies providing the coverages, conditions, and minimum limits required herein 

are in full force and effect, and shall be subject to review and approval by the City prior to 

commencement of Licensee’s occupancy of the Premises, or whenever City requests such 

evidence.  As between the parties hereto, the limits of such insurance shall not limit the liability of 

Licensee.  No required coverage shall be cancelled, terminated or materially changed until at least 

30 days prior written notice has been given to the City.  The City reserves the right to request and 

receive a certified copy of any policy and any endorsement thereto.  Failure on the part of Licensee 

to procure or maintain policies providing the required coverages, conditions, and minimum limits 

shall constitute a material breach hereof upon which the City may immediately terminate this 

Agreement. 

  

15. No Waiver of Immunity or Impairment of Other Obligations.  The City is relying 

on and does not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement the monetary 

limitations or any other rights, immunities, and protections provided by the Colorado 

Governmental Immunity Act, C.R.S. §24-10-101 et seq., as from time to time amended, or 

otherwise available to the City, and its officers and employees. 

  

16. Restoration of Premises.  At the termination of this Agreement by lapse of time or 

otherwise, Licensee shall deliver up the Premises in as good a condition as when Licensee took 

possession, excepting only ordinary wear and tear.  At the time of such termination, Licensee at 

its sole expense shall remove from the Premises all improvements and other items placed on the 

Premises.  If any such improvements or items are not removed at the termination of this 



Agreement, the City may remove them at Licensee’s sole expense, and Licensee shall reimburse 

the City for all costs incurred, including but not limited to staff time and administrative overhead, 

within 15 days of receipt of a City invoice for same. 

 

17. Notices.  Any notices or communication required or permitted hereunder shall be 

given in writing and shall be personally delivered, or sent by facsimile transmission or by United 

States mail, postage prepaid, registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed as 

follows: 

 

City:     LICENSEE: 

 

City of Salida    PowderMonarch LLC  

Attn: City Administrator  #1 Powder Place 

448 E 1st Street   Salida, CO  81201 

Salida, CO 81201   

 

or to such other address or the attention of such other person(s) as hereafter designated in writing 

by the parties.  Notices given in the manner described above shall be effective, respectively, upon 

personal delivery, upon facsimile receipt, or upon mailing. 

 

 18. Existing Rights.  Licensee understands that the license granted hereunder is granted 

subject to prior franchise agreements and subject to all easements and other interests of record 

applicable to the Premises.  Licensee shall be solely responsible for coordinating its activities 

hereunder with the holders of such franchise agreements or of such easements or other interests of 

record, and for obtaining any required permission for such activities from such holders if required by 

the terms of such franchises or easements or other interests. 

 

19. No Waiver.  Waiver by the City of any breach of any term of this Agreement shall 

not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of the same or any other term or provision 

thereof. 

 

20. Agreement Personal.  This Agreement is personal to the parties hereto.  Licensee shall 

not transfer or assign any rights hereunder without the prior written approval of the City, which 

approval shall be at the City’s sole option and discretion. 

 

21. Entire Agreement; Authority.  This Agreement is the entire agreement between the 

City and Licensee and may be amended only by written instrument subsequently executed by the 

City and Licensee.   The undersigned signatory of Licensee represents that he or she has been duly 

authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of Licensee and has full power and authority to 

bind Licensee to the terms and conditions hereof. 

 

22. Survival.  All of the terms and conditions of this Agreement concerning release, 

indemnification, termination, remedies and enforcement shall survive termination of this 

Agreement. 

  



23. No Third Party Beneficiaries.  The Parties expressly agree that enforcement of the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such enforcement, shall 

be strictly reserved to the Parties.  The Parties expressly intend that any person other than the 

Parties who receives services or benefits under this Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental 

beneficiary only. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the date first 

above written. 

 

CITY OF SALIDA, COLORADO  

 

 

           

 By:

 _____________________________ 

                   P.T. Wood, Mayor   

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 

City Clerk/Deputy City Clerk 

 

  

 

        LICENSEE 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

       By: Name, Title 

         

 

STATE OF COLORADO ) 

    ) ss. 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

 Acknowledged, subscribed and sworn to before me this _____ day of 

_________________, 2019, by _________________________. 

 

 WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

 

  My Commission expires: _______________. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Notary Public (SEAL) 

 



 

List of Exhibits: 

 

Exhibit A: Description and Depiction of Licensed Premises 

 
 
 



 

MAY 2019 STAFF REPORTS 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Fire Department –  

- Salida Fire Department teamed up with Red Cross to install smoke detectors for 

community members who have trouble affording them. 

- We are currently conducting our annual fire hose testing. 

- Inspector Rohrich has been tagging along with the State inspector who is performing 

final inspections at the HRRMC addition.  She is gaining valuable on-the-job 

knowledge. 

- Inspector Rohrich, with the help of the Salida Police Department code enforcement was 

able to successfully get two of the hotels in Salida into compliance with the Fire Code. 

- Staff have been training on the river for the upcoming runoff. Several of the staff will 

attend a Swiftwater Rescue Technician course in the coming weeks to re-certify. 

- The 1911 Kissel was taken to the Salida Museum for their open house. People really 

enjoyed viewing the truck and hearing the presentation. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Aquatic Center –  

- The Aquatic Center just completed their annual spring shut-down during which they: 

deep-cleaned the pools, locker rooms, decks and soaking pool; repaired walls, showers 

and tiles; and repaired a broken hot water supply line. 

- Works progresses on outdoor soaking pools project. 

- Received new fitness equipment (SUP boards and hydro bikes) and will be holding a 

training next month. 

- Completed Longfellow swim lessons – we had eight to ten water safety instructors 

teaching kids from kindergarten through fourth grades. 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

Community Development –  

- Glen attended the Pikes Peak Preservation forum in Colorado Springs with two HPC 

members: Karen Lintott and Warren Tomkiewicz. Staff also attended two webinars 

regarding inclusionary housing and public/private sports complexes. 

- After wrapping up the workshop portion of Future 50, Community Builders is working 

on an implementation plan.  After staff has reviewed it, we will schedule a formal 

hearing with the Planning Commission and City Council. 

- We are getting a fair amount of inquiries from consultants regarding the Downtown 

Parking RFP. 

 

 



- Held a Historic Preservation meeting on May 1st to discuss the additions to the Shriner 

Building at G Street and Sackett.  The Commission also reviewed and recommended 

approval of the draft ordinance to change their duties back to decision-making 

authority.  This ordinance will go before the Planning Commission this month and to 

Council in June. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Public Works –  

     Administration: 

- Attended CDOT TPR meeting in Alamosa with the City Administrator. Briefed on 

CDOT planning cycle and other items. 

- Assisted Community Development department with review of development plans. 

- Contract document/management for 2019 Street Project, Asphalt Maintenance. 

- Coordinated and completed EV car charging stations.  Set-up online portal for reporting 

and finalized grant paperwork with State. 

- Finalized caboose HSA grant reporting with SHF. 

- Assisted with event coordination. 

- Multi-use facility inspections and meetings. 

- Bidding assistance for street sweeper. 

     Streets: 

- Completed installation of four additional speed radar signs. 

- Storm inlet improvements. 

- Completed signage and other improvements for EV car charging stations. 

- Asphalt patching at utility cuts and pot holes. 

     Water/Wastewater: 

- Ongoing assistance on wastewater collection Master Plan; currently developing 

peaking factors and area loadings. 

- Routine work at facilities, including several meter replacements. 

- Sewer line maintenance. 

- Repair water leaks. 

     Parks/Facilities: 

- Prepped parks for summer: aerate, fertilize, prepped sprinklers and adjusted as needed. 

- Repaired fencing, public restrooms, downtown tree well cleaning, ball field 

maintenance. 

- Porta-potty screening fence artwork installed at Riverside Park. 

- Attended Rec Advisory board meetings including briefing on SMT future trail plans. 

- Assisted with fiber installation at pool. 

- Assisted with introduction of new facilities manager at the Touber building. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Deputy City Clerk –  

- The City Administrator and Deputy City Clerk attended a meeting in Poncha Springs 

with the other municipalities of Chaffee County to discuss short-term rentals and what 

has and has not worked. 

- The Clerk’s office is receiving on average two inquires per week about short-term 

rentals. 

- Both the City Clerk and Deputy City Clerk attended an elections class in Englewood 

in advance of this year’s election. 

 



______________________________________________________________________________ 

Police Department – 

- We just finished rewriting, updating and adding some policies to our 608-page policy 

manual.  

- We have begun to working on our accreditation renewal and hope to have the majority 

of it done by the end of the month. 

- Last week we had been advertising for a Code Enforcement position; the ad has been 

pulled as Debbie Bardol has agreed to stay with the Police Department as the Code 

Enforcement Officer. 

- The two officers in “field training” are doing well. They should be released from 

training and patrolling by themselves near the end of the month. 

- Now that the weather has warmed, we have been trying to utilize bike patrol several 

times a week.  We have been getting a very positive response from the community. 

- We had 392 calls for service in the month of April; this is almost identical to April of 

2018. 

 


	May 21, 2019 Agenda
	May 7, 2019 Minutes
	Proclamation
	GARNA
	Memo Street Sweeper
	Memo State Lease
	Exhibit A
	State Lease
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit E
	Exhibit F
	Lease Agreement
	Memo Ordinance 2019-09
	Ordinance 2019-09
	Exhibit A
	Exhibit B
	Memo Resolution 2019-29
	Resolution 2019-29
	Exhibit A Rate Sheet
	Memo Resolution 2019-30
	Resolution 2019-30
	Exhibit A
	Legal Services Agreement
	Resolution 2016-51
	Scope of Work
	Memo Resolution 2019-31
	Exhibit A
	Resolution 2019-31
	Resolution 2017-33
	Exhibit B
	Exhibit C
	Revocable License Agreement Monarch
	Staff Reports



